5/1/2025 FOR YOUR INFORMATION 2025-101/11-19

To:  Airport Manager, Van Nuys Airport (VNY), CA, FAA (AAS-1), Jeppesen 2223726
Sanderson Inc.

Info:  FAA (AVP-1, AVP-200, AAS-300, AWP-600, AFS-260, AFS-200, AJV-A, Director of Air
Traffic Operations WSA), AOPA, ASAP, ATSAP, ATSG, ICAO, ICASS, NAFI, NATCA,
NBAA, NTSB

From: Becky L. Hooey, Director
NASA Aviation Safety Reporting System

Re: VNY Pattern Altitude Charting

We recently received ASRS reports describing a safety concern that may involve your area of
operational responsibility. We do not have sufficient details to assess either the factual accuracy or
possible gravity of the report. It is our policy to relay the reported information to the appropriate
authority for evaluation and any necessary follow-up. We feel you should be aware of the enclosed
deidentified report.

To properly assess the usefulness of our alert message service, we would appreciate it if
you would take the time to give us your feedback on the value of the information that we
have provided. Please contact Dr. Becky Hooey at (408) 541-2854 or email at
becky.l.hooey@nasa.gov.

Aviation Safety Reporting System
P.O. Box 189 | Moffett Field, CA | 94035-0189




ACN 2223726

DATE / TIME

Date of Occurrence
Local Time Of Day

202503
0601 to 1200

PLACE

Locale VNY.Airport
State CA

Altitude - MSL 2200
AIRCRAFT / EQUIPMENT X
ATC / Advisory - Tower VNY

Make Model Name
Operating Under FAR Part

Medium Transport, Low Wing, 2 Turbojet Eng
91

AIRCRAFT / EQUIPMENT Y

ATC / Advisory - Tower
Make Model Name

VNY
Helicopter

PERSON 1
Function - Flight Crew

Function - Flight Crew
ASRS Report Number

First Officer
Pilot Not Flying
2223726

EVENTS

Anomaly
Anomaly
Anomaly
Anomaly

Detector - Automation
Detector - Person

Result - Flight Crew
Result - Flight Crew
Result - Air Traffic Control
Result - Air Traffic Control

Conflict - Airborne Conflict

Deviation - Altitude - Overshoot

Deviation / Discrepancy - Procedural - Clearance
Deviation / Discrepancy - Procedural - Published
Material / Policy

Aircraft RA

Flight Crew

Executed Go Around / Missed Approach

FLC Complied w / Automation / Advisory

Issued New Clearance

Provided Assistance

NARRATIVE 1

I, Person A, was acting as SIC/pilot monitoring sitting right seat on a ferry flight from ZZZ to VNY.

We were vectored into the downwind for Runway 16R. We were brought down to 5000 feet and asked if we
were able to see the airport. We called the airport in sight and were cleared for the visual approach.

The PIC/pilot flying was Person B. Upon being cleared for the visual Person B started a slow descent due to the
terrain and multiple GA aircraft flying in the area. As we turned to final we were high due to aircraft avoidance
and terrain avoidance. On final there was also a helicopter that was coming into our approach enough that we

were alerted to it but did not receive an RA.

During the brief for the approach it was determined pattern altitude would be 2300 feet as VNY [was] 802 feet

in elevation.



Person B called for a go-around due to our high altitude and we began the climb out. | could see another
aircraft headed into Burbank and was about to point it out to Person B when we received an RA. Person B
responded to the RA and descended. | believe we were 2100 — 2200 feet when we received the RA. Once the
RA was complete we conducted a pattern and landed without issue.

During the go-around Tower was questioning why we were going around. Whole responding to Tower we
received the RA. While responding to the RA Tower informed us of the traffic and pattern altitude was 2000
feet. Person B descended to 2000 feet. Tower asked if we had to descend or climb for the RA. After informing
them of the descent were given instructions for the pattern and landing.

Person B and | both questioned the 2000-foot pattern altitude as we had not observed that in the Jeppesen
charts or on FOQA chart. We both went through the charts separately and could find no information on the
pattern altitude being 2000 feet. | personally have ForeFlight so | checked that. In ForeFlight’s information for
VNY | located the 2000-foot pattern altitude but it did not specify jets. So even if we would’ve observed this in
ForeFlight we still would’ve gone with 2300 feet as it is 1500 feet above AGL.

Suggestions: | have been to this airport multiple times. There is always a large amount of GA and helicopter
traffic. We were kept high due to all of this traffic and on top of it had a helicopter give us a traffic warning on
approach.

The pattern altitude for jets is not listed on any charts and needs to be addressed.

SYNOPSIS

Fractional First Officer reported entering a VFR pattern altitude appropriate for jet aircraft, but was informed
by ATC that the correct altitude was lower. Reporter noted the pattern altitude for jets was not listed on any
VNY charts and needed to be addressed.



